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Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	
	How many midmark badges are deployed?
	Currently there are 107 active badges with a census of 132. The number of active badges varies with the census numbers. 

	2.
	
	
	Who will manage the servers, Vendor or VA?
	The Nebraska Department of Veterans’ Affairs will manage the servers. 

	3.
	
	
	What is the preferred server OS? Windows server 19 or 22?
	Virtual Server(s) running Windows Server 2019

	4.
	
	
	Will EHR integration be required or does the system just need capability?
	Nebraska Department of Veterans’ Affairs does not currently have any plans to integrate the Electronic Health Record. 





Revised Schedule of Events – Updated ShareFile Link

The State expects to adhere to the tentative procurement schedule shown below.  It should be noted, however, that some dates are approximate and subject to change.  It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

	Activity
	Date/Time

	1
	Electronic Solicitation Opening – Online Via Webex

IT IS THE BIDDER’S RESPONSIBILTY TO UPLOAD ELECTRONIC FILES BY OPENING DATE AND TIME. EXCEPTIONS WILL NOT BE MADE FOR TECHNOLOGY ISSUES.

ShareFile Electronic Solicitation Submission Link: https://nebraska.sharefile.com/r-r9a8220ceb453447892be1bb40eae266f

https://nebraska.sharefile.com/r-re95634b9726c4dbab5980008bd789991 

Join Webex Meeting

Join link:
https://sonvideo.webex.com/sonvideo/j.php?MTID=m758b373b5ab68194b62181a681f3b6e9 

Webinar number:
2495 054 8918

Webinar password: 
FHngBGyw793 (34642499 when dialing from a phone or video system)

Join by phone
+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access code: 249 505 48918

	August 12, 2025
2:00 PM
Central Time
 



This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation. 
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